## Zeeshan Uddin Paracha

Assistant

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2010 - 2013

## **About**

Dr. Zeeshan Uddin Paracha is working as Assistant in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Zeeshan Uddin Paracha has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Qualifications	
BA in Ba	2008 - 2010
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
F.A in Arts	2007 - 2009
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2002 - 2004
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mardan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant	2024- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Data Processing Assistant	2018 - 2024
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Data Processing Assistant	2013 - 2018
School of Art, Design And Architecture	

- Present

,

**Data Processing Assistant** 

School of Art, Design And Architecture